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Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Information. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Information.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1. 
	
	
	What is the estimated funding source, or budget for this project?
	An estimated funding source or budget has not been established for this procurement.

	2. 
	Schedule of Events 
	1
	Is there a timeline for a formal solicitation to be reached? If not, what steps are expected to make a decision on a formal solicitation?
	Upon review of the RFI responses, the program will be able to set a tentative timeline for a formal solicitation. 

	3. 
	RFI Cover Page
	Cover Page
	The final paragraph below the Scope of Services heading notes bidders should submit one original of the entire RFI response. Will the State accept responses from bidders that include answers to only selected portions of the RFI?  
	Yes.

	4. 
	RFI Cover Page
	Cover Page
	The signature block on the cover page of the RFI notes that by signing the RFI form, bidder guarantees compliance with the provisions stated in the RFI. Since responses to the RFI are informational, will the State consider removing this designation? 
	The signature block on the cover Page of the RFI is amended to remove the following:  

By signing this Request For Information form, the bidder guarantees compliance with the provisions stated in this Request
for Information.

	5. 
	9. Website and Communication
	8-9
	Is the website referred to intended to be secure/authenticated due to providing access to reports that may contain protected health information (PHI) and personally identifiable information (PII)? 
	The website will not be used to maintain PHI or PII and is not intended to be secured/authenticated.

	6. 
	D. Response Instructions 
	13
	Pages 5-6 of the RFI note the ability to procure cloud based or customized solutions is a driver of the procurement, while Question 4.b asks if bidder’s solution is cloud based. Will bidders be required to utilize only cloud-based solutions in support of the State’s program? 
	Bidders will be required to propose solutions that comply with Federal CMS Medicaid Information Technology Architecture (MITA), and Federal and State privacy and security requirements.  Question 4.b seeks to understand what technology platforms are currently being used by vendors to support pharmacy systems.
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